s 47C - deliberative matter

OFFICIAL

From: | @nopsema.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 9 March 2023 5:16 PM

To:_@eni.com>

Cc: @eni.com>; | @norsema gov-au=; | @ orsema.gov-au>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: 13 5/8" x 20" Annulus Pressure in the BT-P3 Well

OFFICIAL

Hi )
We have some queries about the annulus pressure please, for discussion next week:
« Update on forward plan

s 47 - commercial value

Happy to discuss, and am in office next Tues and Thurs.
Regards

OFFICIAL



From: S i cor>
Sent: Monday, 6 March 2023 4:20 PM

To: [ 2 o -<ez covau; [ 0 opsema cov au-
cc [ <. con S o <2 < con>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: 13 5/8" x 20" Annulus Pressure in the BT-P3 Well

Importance: High

Please find attached the following information for your perusal prior to our call at 4:30pm. Also answers below.

1. Risk assessment on B annulus pressure
2. Well Barrier Schematic
3. Wellhead schematic with annotated barriers

Regards

From:_ @nopsema.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 6 March 2023 7:36 AM

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 13 5/8" x 20" Annulus Pressure in the BT-P3 Well

Importance: High

Security Warning: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you have verified the
sender’s email address and know the content is safe.

OFFICIAL

-
Thanks for the update on Saturday.

As you know, the threshold for a WOMP revision is whether the WI risk profile has significantly increased, or if there is a significant change to the
way WI nisks are reduced to ALARP.

We understand the full risk assessment / MOC process is still being worked through as described below; however, before the cleanup/well
testing commences, we’d like confirmation that the risk profile for that activity has not changed significantly.

Specific quernies (can be covered by a phone call today):

is 47 - commercial value

To assure the protection of lives and the environment offshore.
For the latest news and information

Acknowledgement of Country

SEMA Pe




OFFICIAL

From:_@em’.com>

Sent: Saturday, 4 March 2023 3:22 PM

To: [ 2 cosema covau>; | @< com>
Subject: 13 5/8" x 20" Annulus Pressure in the BT-P3 Well

=
[l to'd me that he missed your message on Friday.

With regards to your queries, we did a check on the permissioning documents and can confirm that the SC is referencing to the WOMP in terms of well integrity
assurance.

Considering that the annulus pressure is stable, what we suggest is as follows;

1. Gather the information ahead of the risk assessment, including
a. Facts to date
b. Assumptions
c. WH safety design features and,
d. Discussed methods with WH OEM/HQ
2. Conduct the risk assessment session, involving
a. Well Operations
b. Operations HSE
c. WHOEM
d. HQ
e. Third party SME
3. Gather all the information above in the form of an MOC and sign off. This includes;
a. Monitoring strategy
b. Any potential for further data gathering regarding the nature of the OCP
c. Long term plan with regards to the possible rigless intervention actions

The decision on whether this warrants a revision to the WOMP will be discussed after this exercise.

As per the look ahead, the well clean-up will start between this Monday evening and Tuesday morning. Therefore, | thought | better inform you of the strategy
we have in mind ahead of flaring.

Please let me know, if you suggest otherwise.

Many thanks



Well Operations

Eni Australia Ltd

226 Adelaide Terrace, Perth, WA 6000
I

M
E
E: @eni.com

W: www.eni.com

Eni is committed to the goal of zero harm to people and the environment. Eni reminds you that printing has a cost on the environment.

Message for the recipient only, if received in error, please notify the sender and read http://www.eni.com/disclaimer/





